From: Fowler, Glen

To:
Subject: RAC Meeting Info., Draft Maps, Phone Survey Results, and Memos
Date: Thursday, October 7, 2021 1:04:33 PM

Attachments: Final San Joaquin County Telephone Survey Report - September 2021 (2).pdf

Memo re Redistricting Incumbent Seats and Adoption RAC (2).pdf
Memo re Section 2 Analysis 11.13.21 RAC (1).pdf

Hello Redistricting Advisory Committee (RAC) members:

Attached for your reference is the Telephone Survey Results Report, a memo regarding the
effect of redistricting on incumbent Board members, and a memo regarding the Federal
Voting Rights Act, Section 2.

The next RAC meeting is Wednesday, October 13th, from 6 to 8PM at the San Joaquin County
Administration Building, 6th Floor Chambers. The meeting will include reviewing publicly
submitted maps and three draft maps Redistricting Partners created that take into
consideration community of interest input. These three draft maps can be found at: We Draw
the Lines | San Joaquin County (sjgov.org)

| encourage you to review the maps and identify suggested changes to the maps that you can
present when the RAC meets next week. If possible, please plan to participate in-person
for the final three RAC meetings which will focus on drawing draft maps.

Note that DistrictR now includes the “SJC GIS: 2011 Boundary
Reference”: https://districtr.org/edit/56333?event=san_joaquin
This can be helpful in providing context as you consider drafting new district maps.

| look forward to seeing you next week!

Glen

Glen Fowler
Redistricting Project Manager
San Joaquin County





